

DANIEL BAER

Full Stack Web Developer

519-504-2852

1186 Notre Dame Dr.

Petersburg ON N0B 2H0

resume@danielbaer.com

PROFILE

I have been working in the Information Systems field for over 12 years, primarily as a Network Administrator and secondarily as a Web Developer. My responsibilities have included systems design, development, deployment, and support. I have extensive experience in both front end and back end systems design and implementation. My experience with Apple, Microsoft, and Linux operating systems and software enables me to gain competence with unfamiliar systems quite rapidly.

EXPERIENCE

Township of Wellesley, Wellesley, ON *(September 2012–Present)*

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

- Develop Web site (consultation, information architecture, server implementation, full stack development)
- Upgrade servers, implement new backup system including redundant servers
- Manage migration from traditional PBX to VOIP telephony system
- Maintain workstations / servers, support users (50 clients, 6 servers, 6 locations)

Mainstreet Credit Union, Strathroy, ON *(April 2004–September 2012)*

SYSTEMS SUPPORT ANALYST / NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR

- Develop custom intranet/CMS including performance reviews, incentive program, interest rate listing and history, user and group based content filtering, employee directory, news feed, etc.
- Convert custom CMS to Drupal including custom theme and module development and database conversion
- Oversee migration of NT4 domain to Windows 2003 Active Directory domain
- Manage migration from traditional PBX to VOIP telephony system
- Maintain workstations / servers, support users (56 clients, 12 servers, 6 locations)

Libro Financial Group, London, ON *(May–August 2002, January–April 2003)*

TECHNICAL SUPPORT, SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN (INTERN)

- Help desk, server maintenance, (250 clients, 20 servers, 7 locations), data archiving, inventory, software installation, spreadsheet conversion, member statement printing

EDUCATION

Fanshawe College, London, ON *(2001–2003)*

COMPUTER SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN (CO-OP)

SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

- PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, JavaScript/jQuery/AngularJS, HTML5, CSS3
- Drupal, TeamSite, MediaWiki, WordPress
- Microsoft Office, Google Apps, LibreOffice, Crystal Reports, JasperReports, MS Report Builder
- MSSQL, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Apache, GNU/Linux, Windows Server, Active Directory, Exchange

PERSONAL PROFILE

My wife and I, and our three children live in Petersburg, Ontario. I was raised with a strict work ethic: "A job worth doing is worth doing well." and "Everyone works until the job is done." I find recreation in spending time with family, photography, and learning.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.